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CITY OF RAPID CITY

RAPID CITY, SOUTH DAKOTA 57701-5035

Engineering Services
300 Sixth Street
Telephone: (605) 394-4154
FAX: (605) 394-6636
Web: www.rcgov.org

MEMORANDUM
TO: Public Works Committee
FROM: Robert Ellis, City Engineer

THROUGH: Dirk Jablonski, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Canyon Lake Sidewalk Installation

DATE: July 3, 2007

At the May 15, 2007 Public Works Committee meeting, the Committee discussed
ordering in sidewalk fronting private residents along Canyon Lake Drive. The
Committee ultimately felt the City should be willing to install sidewalk fronting their
property before ordering neighbors to do the same. As a result, staff was directed
to meet with the CIP Committee to determine possible funding sources for the
installation of sidewalk fronting city, state and federally owned property. The CIP
Committee approved $25,300 in 2007 for this purpose. With this budget, sidewalk
could be installed on the south side of Canyon Lake Drive east of Soo San Drive
and connect to the existing sidewalk in front of the Parks Department buildings.
This sidewalk installation would provide a continuous path from the Jimmy Hilton
Pool to Soo San Drive. It is anticipated this will be completed over the next
several months.

Staff is now requesting the Committee endorse ordering in sidewalk in front of the
15 property owners on the north side of Canyon Lake Drive. This cost is
estimated at $37,100. Staff would initiate a project to install the remaining
sidewalk located on the north side of the road in 2008 in front of state and federally
owned land through the Miscellaneous Improvement Projects program. This cost
is estimated at $41,400. Attached are two exhibits showing the proposed sidewalk
to be installed in 2007 and 2008.
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